

# Kristina Clark, ADN, RN

[Kristinamclark1@outlook.com](mailto:Kristinamclark1@outlook.com)

502-592-1779

Highly competent and compassionate RN with over 4 years of experience in the healthcare field. Personally driven by providing excellent care to patients and passionate about growing my nursing career through experience in different areas and units.

## **Professional Experience**

### **Signature HealthCARE LLC, Louisville, KY**

**March 2017- present**

*Staff Development Coordinator (August 2021-December 2021)*

- Training 1:1 on spot education as needed
- Maintain employee health vaccinations
- Infection control prevention tasks and infection control tracking
- Maintain education files on all employees, competencies on clinical staff, ensure license/backgrounds are up to date
- Orientation for new hires
- Plan, schedule conduct Skills Fair

*RN (June 2021- present)*

- Recognized multiple times by NPs and staff for excellent patient care and outstanding dedication to learning and growing professionally.
- Monitors patient health for 15+ patients each shift to include vital signs, overall conditions, dressing changes/inserting catheters, routine/PRN medication, maintenance of documentation, and admissions and discharge paperwork.
- Reviews and updates care plans, providing required patient assessments and intervention.
- Consults with Nurse Practitioner on a regular basis to determine proper care.
- Played an essential role in maintaining COVID-19 protocols, testing and patient care.

*LPN (October 2018- June 2021)*

- Monitored patient health for 15+ patients each shift to include vital signs, overall conditions, dressing changes/inserting catheters, routine/PRN medication, maintenance of documentation, and admissions and discharge paperwork.
- Consulted with RN on updating care plans.
- Consulted with Nurse Practitioner on a regular basis to determine proper care.

*SRNA (March 2017- October 2018)*

- Provided basic care to patients, as well as assisted them in daily activities such as bathing, eating, and using restroom.

### **Malfcote, Louisville, KY**

**November 2016- February 2017**

*Inventory Analyst (temporary assignment)*

- Counted inventory and updated in company software system.

### **JBS Swift and Company, Louisville, KY**

**June 2011 to November 2016**

*Supervisor*

- Selected for highly competitive leadership rotational program. Learned job functions within all areas of the pork processing plant, to include OSHA/safety, ergonomics, and management of different processing lines.
- Received safety award for department in 2011.

- Supervised 30+ employees on processing line.
- Conducted monthly safety meetings, completed weekly plant-wide audits and daily team audits for the department.
- Trained and qualified employees on jobs to ensure effective and safe work.
- Maintained OSHA and HACCP standards including PPE and SAP.

**CarMax Auto Superstore, Louisville, KY**

**August 2010 to June 2011**

*Business Office Associate*

- Reviewed and processed documents associated with vehicle purchases.
  - Provided friendly assistance to customers with questions on financing and loans, and tag and title information.
- 

**Education**

Associates of Science- Nursing, 2020

Certificate- Prelicensure Practical Nursing Program, 2018

Galen College of Nursing, Louisville, KY

Bachelor of Science- Agriculture, 2010

Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY

**Certifications and Licenses**

- Registered Nurse, 2021
- Licensed Practical Nurse, 2018
- BLS Certified, 2017-present